
SPALDING COUNTY   
Spalding County Transit Master Plan 
 
FROM:   SPALDING COUNTY 
  PURCHASING 
  119 EAST SOLOMON STREET 
  GRIFFIN, GA  30223 
 
TO:  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES 
 
RE:  Addendum No. 1, dated September 24, 2020 
 

This Addendum modifies the original RFP documents dated September 18, 2020. 

 

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.  A blank copy of the State of Georgia Department of 
Transportation Notice of Professional Consultant Qualification Form is attached. 

 

Add. 1.1 Q: Does completion/submittal of “Exhibit I” (Certification Form) meet the “GDOT 
prequalification” requirement? If not, what is the required “GDOT prequalification”? 

A: Completion and Submittal of “Exhibit I” (Certification Form) is not proof of GDOT 
prequalification. All proposers and their subconsultants shall be prequalified by the State 
of Georgia Department of Transportation in all areas relevant to the proposed work. To 
show proof of prequalification all proposers and their subconsultants must submit their 
State of Georgia Department of Transportation Notice of Professional Consultant 
Qualification Form provided by the Georgia Department of Transportation. This document 
shows all area in which that company is GDOT prequalified. A blank copy of the form is 
attached to this addendum.  

Add. 1.2 Q: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

A: No 

Add. 1.3 Q: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

A: No additional information beyond answers to questions submitted per the RFP 

Add. 1.4 Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/1a6ccce5/fu5OPEOv60OTu_V-
8N2opw?u=http://www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

A: No 



Add. 1.5 Q: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

A: Georgia Department of Administrative Services' Georgia Procurement Registry website 

End of Addendum No. 1 



STATE OF GEORGIA DEPARTMENTOF TRANSPORTATION
NOTICE OF PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANT QUALIFICATION

You are qualified to provide Consulting Services to the Department of Transportation for the
area-classes of work checked below. Notice of qualification is not a notice of selection.

DISPOSITION DATE EXPIRATION DATE NAME AND ADDRESS

SIGNATURE

1. Transportation Planning 3. Highway Design Roadway (continued)
_ 1.01 State Wide Systems Planning _ 3.09 Traffic Control System Analysis, Design and 

Implementation_ 1.02 Urban Area and Regional Transportation Planning
_ 1.03 Aviation Systems Planning _ 3.10 Utility Coordination
_ 1.04 Mass and Rapid Transportation Planning _ 3.11 Architecture

_ 1.05 Alternate System and Corridor Location Planning _ 3.12 Hydraulic and Hydrological Studies (Roadway)
_ 1.06 Unknown _ 3.13 Facilities for Bicycles and Pedestrians
_ 1.06a NEPA Documentation _ 3.14 Historic Rehabilitation
_ 1.06b History _ 3.15 Highway Lighting
_ 1.06c Air Studies _ 3.16 Value Engineering
_ 1.06d Noise Studies _ 3.17 Design od Toll Facilities Infrastructure
_ 1.06e Ecology 4. Highway Structures
_ 1.06f Archaeology _ 4.01a Minor Bridges Design
_ 1.06g Freshwater Aquatic Surveys _ 4.01b Minor Bridges Design CONDITIONAL

_ 4.02 Major Bridges Design
_ 1.06h Bat Surveys _ 4.03 Movable Span Bridges Design
_ 1.07 Attitude, Opinion and Community Value Studies _ 4.04 Hydraulic and Hydrological Studies (Bridges)
_ 1.08 Airport Master Planning _ 4.05 Bridge Inspection
_ 1.09 Location Studies 5. Topography
_ 1.10 Traffic Studies _ 5.01 Land Surveying
_ 1.11 Traffic and Toll Revenue Studies _ 5.02 Engineering Surveying
_ 1.12 Major Investment Studies _ 5.03 Geodetic Surveying

1.13 Non-Motorized Transportation Planning _ 5.04 Aerial Photography
2. Mass Transit Operations _ 5.05 Aerial Photogrammetry

_ 2.01 Mass Transit Program (Systems) Management _ 5.06 Topographic Remote Sensing
_ 2.02 Mass Transit Feasibility and Technical Studies _ 5.07 Cartography
_ 2.03 Mass Transit Vehicle and Propulsion System _ 5.08 Subsurface Utility Engineering

2.04 Mass Transit Controls, Communications and 
Information Systems

6. Soils, Foundation & Materials Testing
_ 6.01a Soil Surveys

_ 2.05 Mass Transit Architectural Engineering _ 6.01b Geological and Geophysical Studies
_ 2.06 Mass Transit Unique Structures _ 6.02 Bridge Foundation Studies
_ 2.07 Mass Transit Electrical and Mechanical Systems _ 6.03 Hydraulic and Hydrological Studies (Soils and 

Foundation)_ 2.08 Mass Transit Operations Management and Support 
Services _ 6.04a Laboratory Materials Testing

_ 2.09 Aviation _ 6.04b Field Testing of Roadway Construction Materials
_ 2.10 Mass Transit Program (Systems) Marketing _ 6.05 Hazard Waste Site Assessment Studies

3. Highway Design Roadway 8. Construction
_ 3.01 Two-Lane or Multi-Lane Rural Generally Free 

Access Highway Design
_ 8.01 Construction Supervision

9. Erosion and Sedimentation Control
_ 3.02 Two-Lane or multi-Lane with Curb and Gutter 

Generally Free Access Highways Design Including 
Storm Sewers

_ 9.01 Erosion, Sedimentation, and Pollution Control and 
Comprehensive Monitoring Program

_ 9.02 Rainfall and Runoff Reporting
_ 3.03 Two-Lane or Multi-Lane Widening and 

Reconstruction, with Curb and Gutter and Storm 
Sewers in Heavily Developed Commercial Industrial 
and Residential Urban Areas

_ 9.03 Field Inspections for Compliance of Erosion and 
Sedimentation Control Devices Installations

_ 3.04 Multi-Lane, Limited Access Expressway Type 
Highway Design

_ 3.05 Design of Urban Expressway and Interstate
_ 3.06 Traffic Operations Studies
_ 3.07 Traffic Operations Design

3.08 Landscape Architecture_


